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No. of pages including this page:  
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TO:  Cargo Handling Operators; Shipping 
Line Companies and Agents; Harbor 
Pilots; Tug Services Providers; 
Terminal Management Offices; & All 
Others Concerned 

Emails: (None) 

FROM: 
The Port Services Division 
Manager 

Email: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph 
PSD Email: moc_psd@ppa.com.ph 
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667 

Cc:  

SUBJECT: PASSENGER TRAFFIC DURING THE LONG WEEKEND AND OPENING 
OF CLASSES  

ATTENTION: if you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify 
us at once through Tel (088) 856-1264; Fax: (088) 856-4667; email address: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or 
moc_psd@ppa.com.ph 

MESSAGE: 
 
Disseminated herewith the Port Operations Bulletin/Advisory (POBA) dated 23 August 203 
from the PPA AGM for Operations (AGMO) informing/reminding the PMOs and TMOs to 
maintain direct communications lines with PPA Head Office and collaborate with other 
government agencies and port stakeholders for support and assistance during the expected 
surge in passenger traffic during the long weekend from August 25 - 28, 2023, and the 
opening of classes on the 29 August 2023. 
 
Support and cooperation from all port users and port stakeholders during the period is 
requested, encouraged and highly appreciated. 
 
 
For information and guidance. 
 
 
 
RUBY MARIA O. GUMAPON 
 
 
 
 
 
(Note: This communication has also digitally scanned and transmitted to your official email addresses. Please be 
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